Terence Devine

Front-End Web Developer

Specializing in React.js and WordPress Development 518.330.9391 terence.p.devine@gmail.com Denver, CO

Summary

I have almost two decades experience in front-end development, and specialize in HTML, CSS, and JavaScript. For 15 years I have focused on building custom WordPress themes, including 9 years as Lead Web Developer at Ligature Creative in Denver, CO. Recently, I have focused on React.js, including developing Optionstxt.app - a tool that simplifies generating Options.txt files for Ableton users.

Skills

Development

HTML | CSS | Tailwind.css | Javascript | React.js | Vue.js | Express.js | WordPress | PHP

Design

Figma | Sketch | Photoshop | Illustration | InDesign

Experience

Ligature Creative | Lead Web Developer | ligcreative.com

June 2014 - December 2023

- Lead developer for WordPress projects (WordPress, Advanced Custom Fields, WooCommerce, Gravity Forms) <u>cbca.org</u> <u>scfd.org</u>
 - denverarchitecture.org
- Developed projects using React, Vue, Rails, and third-party APIs.
 <u>search.venuhub.com</u>
 <u>alleypedia.alleytheatre.org</u>
- Custom UI Design Using Figma App.

Propeller Media Works | Front-End Developer | propellermediaworks.com

June 2010 - June 2014

- Developed custom themes for WordPress.
- Developed custom front-end tools integrated with the internal CMS.
- Custom UI Design Using Sketch App.

Personal Projects

OptionsTXT App | optionstxt.app

Create Options.txt files for Ableton. Designed with Figma, developed with React.js, Tailwind.css and Supabase API.

Education

Champlain College | Burlington, VT

Multimedia and Graphic Design, August 2004 - December 2008